

Procedures for the Administration of Penn State Subawards

Rev History:

Rev. A - October 2013

Rev. B – June 2015

Rev. C - March 2021

May 2021*

August 2023*

Table of Contents

I. Introduction	3
II. Subaward Relationship	3
III. Subaward Procedures	3
A. Subaward Proposal	3
B. Incorporating the Subrecipient's Proposal into the Penn State Proposal	4
C. Preparing a Subaward	4
IV. Post-Award Subaward Administration	6
A. Technical Monitoring	6
B. Financial Monitoring	7
C. Subaward Amendments	7
D. Termination	7
V. Closing Requirements	8
VI. Exhibits	9

OFFICE OF SPONSORED PROGRAMS PROCEDURES FOR THE ADMINISTRATION OF SUBAWARDS

Note: Some procedural variations exist between The Pennsylvania State University's Office of Sponsored Programs (OSP), the Hershey College of Medicine's Office of Research Affairs (ORA), and The Penn State Applied Research Laboratory (ARL). Where such differences exist, this document will outline the procedures utilized in OSP.

I. Introduction

The purpose of this document is to assist faculty and staff of The Pennsylvania State University (Penn State) in the preparation and administration of Penn State issued subawards. Penn State's official policy governing subawards appears in the Penn State Policy Manual, Policy RA80, "Subawards and Subcontracts."

Sponsored research funded by financial assistance awards made to Penn State is usually conducted within the physical boundaries of Penn State. On occasion, however, a collaborative effort with one or more other institutions or companies (Subrecipient) for a discrete part of the financial assistance award made to Penn State may be required. When a collaborative effort is required, the Subrecipient shall be required to provide the resources necessary to conduct that portion of the work as a semi-independent project. This would include providing a responsible project director at the work site of the Subrecipient to oversee the program activities. Costs normally associated with a collaborative effort may include any or all of the following: labor costs including fringe benefits, materials and supplies, travel, equipment, miscellaneous other direct costs, and indirect costs. In addition to these costs, it would not be uncommon to include costs such as material overhead, labor overhead, and general and administrative expenses associated with Subrecipients who are commercial organizations.

II. Subaward Relationship

- A. The term Prime Sponsor or Sponsor refers to the governmental agency or other organization that makes a financial assistance award directly to Penn State. The award document is the paperwork processed by the Sponsor and sent to Penn State specifying the terms under which the program will be conducted.
- B. The document which formalizes a collaborative relationship with a third-party institution or commercial organization is called a subaward and the party performing work under a subaward is called the Subrecipient. The document OSP generates to formalize a collaborative relationship with a third party is formally referred to as a subaward.

III. Subaward Procedures

A. Subaward Proposal

1. The Subrecipient's proposal format should mirror Penn State's proposal format to the Sponsor. At a minimum the Subrecipient's proposal should include a Signed Letter of Commitment by an Authorized Official Representative (AOR), Statement of Work, Certifications and Representations in the same format as those submitted by Penn State to the Sponsor, a Budget and Budget Justification to include an itemization of categories, such as appropriate salaries, wages, fringe benefits,

materials, supplies, equipment, travel and other direct costs, that are needed to accomplish the required collaborative effort, and Indirect Costs calculated using the Subrecipient's current indirect cost rate(s). A copy of the Subrecipient's negotiated rate agreement should be submitted as part of the Subrecipient's proposal. A copy of the rate agreement is needed to verify the amount of indirect cost requested.

- 2. In cases where a federally negotiated rate does not exist, the subrecipient should use the de minimis rate of 10%, as defined in 2 CFR Part 200.414, Indirect (F&A Costs). Certain federal agencies may deviate from this guidance; always consult agency guidelines.
- 3. Penn State prefers to issue fixed price subawards to higher risk for-profit and foreign entities, but prior approval may be required by the prime federal agency for subawards up to \$150,000. Unless the prime federal agency waves the prior approval requirement for fixed price subawards, approval must be received from the prime federal agency before issuing the subaward (reference 2 CRF part 200.333). This should be done at the proposal stage if anticipated at that time (foreign subrecipients). Otherwise, approval may be sought after the prime award is made (risk assessment stage).
- 4. The Subrecipient's proposal should be signed by a designated business official of the Subrecipient. This individual should be someone who is authorized to commit the Subrecipient's resources toward the completion of the subaward.

B. Incorporating the Subrecipient's Proposal into the Penn State Proposal

- Subaward costs are included in Penn State's budget as a direct cost to Penn State. When calculating
 Penn State's indirect costs, exclude that portion of each subaward contained in the proposal which
 exceeds \$25,000 as required by the Uniform Guidance (2 CFR § 200, Appendix III). (Note: Penn
 State calculates indirect cost only on the first \$25,000 of each separate subaward issued under any
 single Sponsored award regardless of the number of budget periods involved during performance.)
- 2. During proposal processing by the College, or Unit, the Subaward portion of the Penn State proposal is reviewed to ensure that items discussed in this Section III, Parts A and B above, have been incorporated. It may be necessary to clarify costs or other items with Penn State's Project Director and/or the Subrecipient's business official.
- 3. Proposals being submitted to the National Institutes of Health (NIH) and other PHS agencies are subject to requirements pertaining to Financial Conflict of Interest (FCOI) compliance (42 CFR Part 50 Subpart F and 45 CFR Part 94) which impact proposed subrecipients. Guidance on how to comply with these requirements can be found at OSP's website: http://www.research.psu.edu/osp/prepare-proposals/fcoi-and-subrecipients.

C. Preparing a Subaward

- 1. Upon Penn State's receipt of a fully executed award from our Sponsor, it is necessary to establish a subaward with the Subrecipient. It is OSP's responsibility to prepare the subaward document after a completed Penn State Sub (PSSUB) Request Form (See Exhibit 1) has been submitted by the College or Unit AOR to OSP. In the event a Subrecipient's proposal was not included in Penn State's proposal, prior written approval from the Sponsor may be required prior to issuance of the subaward.
- 2. Upon receipt by OSP of the PSSUB Request Form, the Form is reviewed by OSP's Subaward Coordinator for any conflict of interest concerns and for risk assessment purposes (in accordance

with 2 CFR 200.331). The information is then logged into SIMS, using the SIMS generated PSSUB Request Form number and assigned to the appropriate negotiator for document preparation. The Sponsor's award document is reviewed to determine whether the Penn State budget included any subawards and the maximum amount authorized to subaward; whether terms and conditions that are in text form in the Sponsor's award are applicable to the Subrecipient; whether the Subrecipient provided required certifications and representations; whether any general provisions have been incorporated into the Prime award that are required flow-down clauses or clauses that are necessary to protect the interests of Penn State and/or the Sponsor; and whether Sponsor prior written approval is required.

- 3. The PSSUB Request Form, mentioned above, provides OSP with the necessary information needed to develop the subaward document. Of primary importance is the statement of work and the budget that relates to the proposed effort. It is the responsibility of the project director to identify in the PSSUB Request Form any additional requirements, i.e. specific reporting requirements or equipment ownership.
- 4. In preparing the subaward document, it is important to "flow-down" to the Subrecipient all applicable terms and conditions of the Sponsor's award, which both Penn State and the Subrecipient must comply with.
- 5. A Subaward Clearance Form (See Exhibit 2) is completed for each financial action to determine that: the proposed statement of work relates to the collaborative effort identified in Penn State's prime award; the proposed period of performance for subaward effort falls within the Sponsor's award period; the proposed subaward budget corresponds to the budget that was included in Penn State's proposal to the Sponsor; the Subrecipient provided any required certifications; and whether the subaward is to be issued to a for-profit or nonprofit organization.
- 6. In subawards where it is known that the subrecipient will either be performing work on Penn State premises or representing Penn State at non-Penn State locations, Penn State's Policy HR99 language should be incorporated into the subaward agreement.
- 7. In subawards where it is known that the subrecipient will be performing work that requires interaction with minors, Penn State's Policy AD39 language should be incorporated into the subaward agreement.
- 8. Prior to execution of subawards issued under a PHS-Agency prime award, it is necessary to confirm that the subrecipient (1) has their own Financial Conflict of Interest (FCOI) policy that is PHS-compliant; (2) will adopt the FDP Model FCOI policy; or (3) will follow Penn State's FCOI policy. In addition, the subrecipient will certify the above and agree to report any conflict to Penn State's Office of Research Protections before signing the subaward agreement.
- 9. Subawards subject to the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requirements should be issued using the appropriate subaward template to recover the data required for reporting and compliance purposes. This applies to subawards greater than or equal to \$30,000 issued under any newly awarded Federal prime grants greater than or equal to \$30,000, dated Oct. 1, 2010 or later. *
- 10. After considering all the above variables, the subaward document is prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Sponsor's award.
- 11. The Subaward Agreement templates are designed to accommodate the majority of subawards prepared by OSP. However, changes may be made to address different or complex situations.

- 12. If Sponsor's prior written approval is required OSP will contact the College or Unit to request documentation of approval. The Negotiator will work with the College or Unit if needed to obtain approval.
- 13. If a fixed price subaward is contemplated, it may require prior approval by the sponsoring agency (reference 2 CFR part 200.333). Negotiator should consult Research Terms and Conditions Appendix A (Prior Approval Matrix) and prime agreement terms.
- 14. The OSP Grants and Contracts Administrator responsible for drafting the subaward will complete the Subaward Clearance Form (See Exhibit 2) and forward to the OSP Grants and Contracts Manager or Director with Award Delegated Signature Authority responsible for signing the subaward.
- 15. OSP will forward the subaward to the Subrecipient for acceptance and signature. It is standard practice to send a copy of the subaward unsigned by OSP.
- 16. In cases where the subaward is sent to the Subrecipient unsigned, the following steps will be followed:
 - i. OSP will negotiate all changes to the subaward in close coordination with, and upon receiving input from, the College or Unit, as needed.
 - ii. Upon receipt of a signed document from the Subrecipient, and after review of the Subaward Clearance Form to confirm the subaward is acceptable to sign, an OSP Grants and Contracts Manager or Director with Award Delegated Signature Authority will sign the subaward on behalf of Penn State.
 - iii. OSP will forward one original fully executed subaward to the Subrecipient; distribute copies internally to the College or Unit, and the Project Director; and scan a copy of the fully executed subaward and all supporting documentation into SIMS.
- 17. When a signed subaward is sent to the Subrecipient, the following steps will be followed:
 - i. OSP will negotiate any requested changes to the subaward in close coordination with, and upon receiving input from, the College or Unit, as needed.
 - ii. Upon receipt of a fully executed document from the Subrecipient, OSP will distribute copies internally to the College or Unit, and the Project Director; and scan a copy of the fully executed subaward and all supporting documentation into SIMS.
 - iii. Subawards should not be sent signed in certain circumstances, including, but not limited to the following:
 - (1) the subaward is issued to a foreign subrecipient
 - (2) the subaward is issued prior to completion of the subrecipient risk assessment.

IV. Post-Award Subaward Administration

A. Technical Monitoring

1. As the prime award recipient, Penn State assumes the ultimate responsibility for the conduct and completion of the project. Subrecipient progress reports should be reviewed thoroughly by Penn

State's Project Director and discussed with the Subrecipient as needed. The Subrecipient's progress report will usually be incorporated into the progress report submitted by Penn State to the Sponsor.

B. Financial Monitoring

- 1. In accordance with the Payment article of the subaward, Subrecipient's invoices are to be sent to Penn State's financial contact in the applicable College or Unit for review, approval, and processing.
- 2. Prior to approval by the Project Director, the invoice should be reviewed in accordance with Guideline RAG80 of Penn State's Policy Manual and the invoice checklist (See Exhibit 3). Normally, the Project Director would most likely be familiar with effort performed by the Subrecipient through telephone conversations, technical meetings, progress reports or possibly site visits. If there are questionable expenses in the invoice, such as equipment purchased without required prior approval or more labor charged than Penn State's Project Director feels was expended, the invoice SHOULD NOT BE APPROVED. The College or Unit may consult OSP to resolve any problems with the Subrecipient. Once the College or Unit is satisfied with the invoice, the College or Unit shall process payment(s) through SIMBA.
- 3. If the invoice received results in an account balance of zero, the College or Unit should be communicating with the subrecipient to confirm that this is the final invoice and that they are not expecting additional funds. College or Unit should confirm that it is marked "Final Invoice", reduce the period of performance (if beyond thirty (30) days from the current end date), and proceed with closeout procedures (Section V).
- 4. Any problems encountered during the life of the subaward should be appropriately coordinated with Penn State's Project Director; College, or Unit; and OSP.
- 5. The Subrecipient shall be required to furnish all reports identified in the subaward document.

C. Subaward Amendments

Should it be necessary to amend a subaward, the College or Unit should complete and submit a
completed PSSUB Request Form to OSP. The request should include the necessary information
required to prepare the amendment, i.e., extending project period or period of performance,
adding funds, revising, or realigning budgets etc.

D. Termination

- 1. Should it become necessary to terminate a subaward, OSP shall coordinate the termination with the College or Unit. OSP will expeditiously forward a termination notice via electronic mail to the Subrecipient.
- 2. For subawards awarded under federal assistance awards, Penn State shall terminate the subaward in accordance with the subaward's termination clause and Uniform Guidance, 2 CFR 200.
- 3. For subawards awarded under non-federal awards, Penn State shall terminate the subaward in accordance with its termination clause.

V. Closing Requirements

- 1. The Subrecipient is required to submit the following documents at subaward completion in accordance with the standard Reporting Requirements of the subaward:
 - a. Technical progress report.
 - b. Final statement of costs.
 - c. If federally funded, Subrecipient shall notify Penn State's Administrative Contact, in accordance with 37 CFR 401.14, within sixty (60) days after Subrecipient's inventor discloses invention(s) in writing to Subrecipient personnel responsible for patent matters. Subrecipient shall use form DD882 to report invention(s). A negative report may be required.
 - d. If NASA funded, the Subrecipient shall submit to Penn State's Administrative Contact NASA Form 1679 "New Technology Disclosure" for each discovery of new technology individually, at the time of its discovery. If this subaward is a multi-year award, the Subrecipient shall submit to Penn State's Administrative Contact NASA's "New Technology Summary Report" marked "interim." Final new technology reports will be submitted using NASA's "New Technology Summary Report," marked "final."
- 2. When the final invoice has been received by Penn State's financial contact, the College or Unit shall be responsible for the same type review and approval procedures as required for the routine monthly invoice evaluations mentioned under Section IV, Paragraph B, Subparagraphs 1 through 2.
- 3. The College or Unit shall forward a copy of the final invoice along with a completed Certification of Technical Completion (See Exhibit 4) to OSP for approval to release final payment. Upon review of the final invoice by OSP, authorization is provided to the College or Unit to release final payment. The College or Unit shall process final payment through SIMBA. (NOTE: If the subaward is going to be extended, this certification is not required, and OSP should be notified immediately so the close-out procedure may be stopped.) OSP shall not approve final payment until Certification of Technical Completion has been received.
 - a. If Subaward was issued as fixed price, the Subrecipients Certification of Completion (Exhibit 5) is required to be submitted to OSP along with the final invoice.
- 4. OSP will complete the Subaward Closeout Checklist (See Exhibit 6) to ensure compliance with the terms of the subaward and audit requirements. A copy of this form will be saved in SIMS with the related Subaward documents (This form will be completed for all subawards issued.)
- 5. The Subaward Closeout Desk Review Worksheet (See Exhibit 7) is prepared by the OSP at the time of subaward closeout and is used in conjunction with the final invoice review and approval as noted under Section V, Paragraph 3. This form is used in determining the allowability of costs incurred by the Subrecipient and the appropriateness of the costs incurred to the subaward guidelines. The Cost Review form is not required when closing a fixed price subaward.
- 6. An Administrative Closeout Memorandum (See Exhibit 8), is used in lieu of a closeout audit of a subaward unless a formal audit is deemed appropriate due to the nature of the program and/or the result of the Subrecipient's Single Audit.

VI. Exhibits

Prime Agreement	Penn State Principal Investigator
OSP #:	Name:
Prime Sponsor:	Email:
Prime Agreement Number:	Phone:
Type of Agreement:	Address:
Period of Performance:	
Prime Agreement Funded Amount to Date:	Country:
CFDA Number:	
Grant Number:	
IO/Sponsored Program Number:	
Request to	Issue
Request to Issue:	
Amount Issued This Action:	
Estimated Total :	
Period of Performance for this Action:	
Estimated Period of Performance:	
Subrecipient Inf	formation
Subrecipient:	
Project Director:	
DUNS Number:	
Cumulative amount funded to date (including this action):	
Foreign Based:	-
Administrative	Contact
Name:	
Email: Address:	
Address:	
Country:	
Phone:	
Website:	
Budget/Paymer	nt Details
Budget De	
Is Subrecipient's total budget or the cumulative total of all Subrecipients 50% or more of Prime Award total amount:	
Is there a cost sharing commitment associated with this subaward/subcontract:	
Is Subrecipient requesting F&A:	
Current Rate Agreement Uploaded:	
% Rate being used:	
Basis:	
Additional Comments (optional):	atoile.
Payment De	etalis
Do you want to issue sub as a Fixed Price:	
Compliar	
IRB/IACU	JC

Will Subrecipient's effort involve interaction or intervention with animal subjects:

Will Subrecipient's research effort involve interaction or intervention with human subjects or the use of identifiable private human subjects

data or specimens:

Will Human Subjects Data be exchanged under this Agreement:

Other Requirements

Reporting Requirements:

Other Requirements

Is automatic carry forward allowable under the Prime Agreement:

Provide any information which you feel will be useful to the person preparing the subaward/subcontract, e.g., change/no change in statement of work, unusual publication requirements, unusual intellectual property requirements, etc. (optional):

Documents		
Description	File Name	Date Added
Budget/Justification		12/11/2020 10:19:29 AM
Cover Letter		12/11/2020 10:18:45 AM
F&A Rate Agreement		12/11/2020 10:15:40 AM
SOW		12/11/2020 10:19:08 AM

Approvals			
Name	Unit	Role Complete Date Completed By	Action
		Initial Approval 12/11/2020 11:24 AM	
		Investigator Approval 12/11/2020 11:36 AM	
		Submit to CPO Approval 01/05/2021 2:03 PM	

Processing Actions			
Date	User ID	Description	
12/11/2020 10:01:37 AM		PS Sub Request Form initiated	
12/11/2020 11:24:28 AM Workflow started			
12/14/2020 10:50:35 AM Submitted to CPO			
12/14/2020 02:38:36 PM Acknowledged by CPO			
12/17/2020 02:57:28 PM		Returned to college by CPO	
01/05/2021 02:02:52 PM		Workflow re-started	
01/05/2021 02:03:11 PM		Resubmit to CPO	

Exhibits are for reference only and subject to change.



SUBAWARD CLEARANCE FORM

Subaward Log No. Prime Sponsor Prime Agreement No.		Negotiator Subrecipient Subaward Number				
				Type of Prime Agree	ement Uniform Guidance	Type of Subaward Cost Reimbursement
				PSU PI		Subrecipient PI
Type of Subrecipient	Educational Institution	Amount Obligated				
Subaward PoP		Cost Share Committed				
Yes N/A						
PS St	ub Request					
Research Dean approval for Subaward or		over \$100,000				
State	ment of Work					
Budg	et					
Indire	ect Cost Rate Agreement	%				
Agen	cy Subaward Approval					
Fixed	Price prior authorization received	NIH/NSF - Included in proposal				
Deliv	rerable other than reports/data					
Certi	fications required					
	equired prior to issuing final payme	ent Negative Report Required Other				
Negotiation Notes (at	tach if necessary):					

Signature recommended by:

Exhibits are for reference only and subject to change.

SUBRECIPIENT INVOICE CHECKLIST (FOR COST REIMBURSABLE SUBAWARDS/SUBCONTRACTS)

Prior to paying Subrecipient invoices, please consider the following:

Is the subaward / subcontract fully executed?
Is the total period of performance of the agreement reflected on the invoice?
Were costs incurred within the period of performance of the agreement?
Is the subaward / subcontract number reflected on the invoice?
Were incurred costs charged in accordance with any special agreement terms and conditions? (Verify subrecipient is complying with any budgetary restrictions imposed by the prime sponsor, such as prior written approval for foreign travel or equipment purchases.)
Were incurred costs allowable, allocable, and reasonable under the subaward / subcontract per 2 CFR Part 200 (Uniform Guidance), Subpart E (§200.403, §200.404, §200.405)?
If there are any questionable costs incurred, has the subrecipient been contacted for an explanation and/or supporting documentation? Such records should be kept with the file.
If subaward / subcontract terms required supplemental backup documentation to support costs, is it provided?
Is the total of cumulative costs incurred listed on the invoice? Be sure cumulative amount invoiced is less than or equal to total award amount. Cumulative total should be in accordance with approved budget(s), including any line-item categories and total amount.
If there is a mandatory sharing commitment associated with this subaward / subcontract, is it documented on the invoice and does it meet the required commitment?
Is the indirect cost (F&A) amount calculated correctly on the invoice? (If no F&A is charged on invoice, this does not apply. Otherwise, F&A should be charged at federally negotiated rate or rate determined by sponsor. Under the Uniform Guidance, §200.414, certain subrecipients who do not have a negotiated rate may use the de minimus rate of 10%.)
Does the invoice contain the proper certification statement as defined in Section 200.415 (a) of the Uniform Guidance? (http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/CFR-2014-title2-vol1/xml/CFR-2014-title2-vol1-sec200-415.xml)
Is the invoice signed by the subrecipient?
Has the PI approved appropriateness of costs and confirmed that subrecipient is making adequate technical progress on project (or completed technical performance, if final invoice)?
Is this a final invoice? If so, is the invoice marked "final"? (NOTE: If all funds have been expended and additional funds will not be added, prior to paying the last invoice make sure that it is marked FINAL and processed for closeout)

Subrecipient invoices should not be paid unless all applicable criteria listed above are met. A sample invoice showing the required fields to be completed in accordance with a standard cost reimbursable FDP Subaward Agreement is attached as Exhibit 1.

SAMPLE INVOICE

INVOICE NO:

DATE:

Interim	Final	
	1	
R	EQUIRED	
IRI	FOLIBED	

Subrecipient Phone #:

Subrecipient Fax:

Subrecipient EIN:

SEND TO:

INVOICE PERIOD:

Total Period of Performance

Subagreement #:

Email or physical address of PSU Financial

Contact(s)

REQUIRED

REQUIRED

EXPENDITURE	CURRENT		CUMULATIVE	
CATEGORY	Expenses	Cost Sharing	Expenses	Cost Sharing
Salaries & Wages	\$	\$	\$	\$
Fringe	\$	\$	\$	\$
Materials and Supplies	\$	\$	\$	\$
Domestic Travel	\$	\$	\$	\$
Foreign Travel	\$	\$	\$	\$
Capital Equipment	\$	\$	\$	\$
Contractual	\$	\$	\$	\$
Tuition Remission	\$	\$	\$	\$
Other	\$	\$	\$	\$
Total Direct Costs	\$	\$	\$	\$
Indirect Costs (%)	\$	\$	\$	\$
Totals	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00

Please Pay this amount

REQUIRED

By signing this report, I certify to the best of my knowledge and belief that the report is true, complete, and accurate, and the expenditures, disbursements and cash receipts are for the purposes and objectives set forth in the terms and conditions of the Federal award. I am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent information, or the omission of any material fact, may subject me to criminal, civil or administrative penalties for fraud, false statements, false claims or otherwise. (U.S. Code Title 18, Section 1001 and Title 31, Sections 3729–3730 and 3801–3812).

Signature		
Name	Title	Date

Make all checks payable to: (Subrecipient Name)

SUBRECIPIENT INVOICE CHECKLIST (FOR FIXED PRICE SUBAWARDS/SUBCONTRACTS)

Subrecipient invoices should not be paid unless all applicable criteria are met. Prior to paying Subrecipient invoices, please consider the following: ☐ Is the subaward / subcontract fully executed? ☐ Is the total period of performance of the agreement reflected on the invoice? ☐ Is the subaward / subcontract number reflected on the invoice? ☐ Is the Milestone/Deliverable/Payment Number reflected on the invoice? Does the current amount invoiced match the payment schedule outlined in the agreement? Is the total of cumulative amount listed on the invoice? Be sure cumulative amount invoiced is less than or equal to total award amount. ☐ Does the invoice contain the proper certification statement as defined in Section 200.415 (a) of the Uniform Guidance? (http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/CFR-2014-title2-vol1/xml/CFR-2014-title2-vol1-sec200-415.xml) Is the invoice signed by the subrecipient? ☐ The PI has confirmed that subrecipient is making adequate technical progress on project via written approval (or completed technical performance, if final invoice)? Is this a final invoice? If so, is the invoice marked "final"? A sample invoice showing the required fields to be completed in accordance with a standard fixed price FDP Subaward Agreement is attached as Exhibit 1.

FIXED PRI	CE SAMPLE IN	VOICE
	INVOICE NO DATE Interim	: :: Final
		(Includes Certification of Completion)
Subrecipient Phone #:	Total Period o	
Subrecipient Fax:	Performance Subagreement	
Subrecipient	- Canady Common	
EIN: SEND TO: Email or physical add	dress of PSU Financial Contact(s)	REQUIRED
REQUIRED		
	CURRENT	CUMULATIVE
	Amount Invoiced (USD)	Amount Invoiced (USD)
Milestone/Deliverable/Payment #:	\$	\$
Totals	\$0.00	\$0.00
	Please Pay this amount (USD)	
REQUIRED		
By signing this report, I certify to the becomplete, and accurate, and the expension purposes and objectives set forth in the any false, fictitious, or fraudulent infort to criminal, civil or administrative pena (U.S. Code Title 18, Section 1001 and Total Code	ditures, disbursements and case terms and conditions of the Function, or the omission of any lities for fraud, false statements	sh receipts are for the electric ederal award. I am aware that material fact, may subject mes, false claims or otherwise.
Signature		
Name	Title	Date

Make all checks payable to: (Subrecipient Name)



Unit Address:

DATE:	
FROM:	
TO:	Office of Sponsored Programs, Subaward Administration
SUBJ:	Certification of Completion of Technical Performance on Subaward No with(Subrecipient) under Prime Grant No. from (Sponsor).
The undersigne	d hereby certifies the following:
	1. The final invoice has been submitted by the Subrecipient and has been approved by the Principal Investigator/Project Director.
	2. The Subrecipient has completed technical performance and the final report has been received. No continued effort will be required.
Principal Invest	gator/Project Director Date
Signature	

Exhibits are for reference only and subject to change.

SUBRECIPIENT'S CERTIFICATION OF COMPLETION FIXED PRICE SUBAWARD

DATE:	
FROM:	
TO:	Office of Sponsored Programs, Subaward Administration
SUBJ:	Certification of Completion on Subaward Nounder Prime Grant No
The undersign	ed hereby certifies the following:
	1. The project or activity as defined in Attachment 5 has been completed and;
	2. The level of effort has been expended. No continued effort will be required.
Authorized Of	ficial of Subrecipient:
Signature	Date
Name/Title	

Exhibits are for reference only and subject to change.

Negotiator:

Log No.:			
SUBAWARD CLOSEOU	T CHECKLIST		
Subrecipient:			
Subaward Number.:			
as Modified by Amendments Numbered through			
Period of Performance:through			
Prime Award End Date:			
ACTION ITEMS	Requested	Received	Accepted
Report of Inventions and Subcontracts (If applicable)			
Certification of Technical Completion			
Inventory of Property (If applicable)			
Subrecipient Single Audit (If applicable)			
Other:			
Other:			
Signature (sign only upon completion of all require	ed actions)	Date	
*Per 37CFR401,14, proceed with closeout - DD882 was end of subaward and negative report is not required. **Past 60 day requirement.	not received w	ithin two mon	iths after
Release of Final Payment			
Release of Final Payment and Closeout			

Revised 01.27.2021

Closeout

PSSUB Closeout

Desk Review Worksheet

Instructions found here: H:\PS SUBS\Closeout Information\Desk Review Worksheet Instructions

Subrecipient Name	Subaward/Subcontract No.			
Questionnaire (Any answer with an asterisk requires further comments.)				
1. Subrecipient Review				
A. Has A-133 Audit Report or Audited Financial Statement been re	eviewed? Yes	No*		
Are there any known systems deficiencies or pending/recurring audit problems?	Yes*	No		
C. Have F&A rates been finalized?	N/A Yes	No*		
If no, does Quick Closeout apply?	N/A Yes	No		
2. Subaward/Subcontract Review				
A. Funded Amount = (total project cost)				
B. Cumulative Vouchered Amount: =	(total project costs)	(unspent funds)		
C. Performance Period:toto				
D. Are costs outside the performance period?	Yes*	No		
E. Has Technical effort been accepted?	Yes	No*		
F. Did subaward/subcontract require cost sharing? (a.) If yes, was the cost sharing requirement met and indicated on the final invoice?	Yes	No *		
G. Were all special cost provisions met? (i.e., level of effort, travel, equipment, etc.)	N/A Yes	No*		
H. Any significant deviations of incurred costs from approved/ negotiated budget (see Page 2 for comparison) (a.) If yes, were prior approvals/consents obtained as requ	N/A Yes *	No		
Have all administrative reports/requirements been accepted? (see closeout checklist)	Yes	No*		
J. Is the final voucher complete, with proper related documents?	Yes	No*		
K. Was the proper F&A rate(s) utilized?	N/AYes	No*		
3. Comments:				
4. Conclusions: Costs of are recommended as al	lowable.			
Costs of are considered unallowable	ole.			
Reviewed hv				

Exhibits are for reference only and subject to change

Date

COST REVIEW (for Cost Reimbursement-Type Subawards or Subcontracts)

Comparison of Incurred Cost to Approved Budget

Cost Element	Approved Budget*	Approved Cost Share	Incurred Cost**	Incurred <u>Cost Share</u>	Variance***	Cost Share Variance****
Salaries/Wages	3				\$	\$
Fringe Benefits	5				\$	- \$ -
Tuition Remission	ח				\$	- \$ -
Materials & Supplies	5				\$	- \$ -
Consultants	5				\$	- \$
Equipmen	t				\$	- \$ -
Computer Costs	5				\$	- \$ -
Trave	ī					
- Domestic					\$	- \$ -
- Foreigr	n				\$	- \$ -
Subcontracts	3				\$	- \$
Communications	5				\$	- \$ -
Other Direct Costs	5				\$	- \$
Total Direct Costs	\$ -			\$ -	<u>\$</u>	\$
Indirect Costs					\$	\$
Total Project Costs	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$	- \$ -
Indirect Rate	#DIV/0!	#DIV/0!	#DIV/0!	#DIV/0!		
Comments: Variance	es are within acceptab	le Limits? Y	es		No	

Other:

^{*} Approved Budget - Initial cost submitted by subrecipient and approved and made a part of the subaward/subcontract.

** Incurred Cost -- Actual Total cumulative final costs incurred by Subrecipient.

*** Variance - Difference between "incurred cost" and "approved costs"

**** Cost Share Variance - Difference between "incurred cost share" and "approved cost share".



(814) 865-1372 FAX (814) 865-3377 E-MAIL: JHH6@.PSU.EDU 110 Technology Center The Pennsylvania State University University Park PA 16802-7000

Date:	January 25, 2021
To:	Contract File
From:	J. Hanold, Office of Sponsored Programs
Subj:	Closing Statement for Subaward No on behalf of University of Colorado. on behalf of, under the Prime Award No to to (OSP #XXXXXXX)
"performar amount i balance o	bject subaward provided for a research program entitled
deviations costs. The	nation of the proposal and award documents shows that no significant in the cost elements are present. No exceptions are taken with any of the claimed ere are no apparent system deficiencies or recurring audit problems with this ee. Any required pre-approvals were obtained as necessary.

John W. Hanold

John W. Hanold

Based upon final review, we have concluded that the claimed costs are reasonable and are considered allowable under the terms and conditions of the subject subaward. This

Closing Statement shall serve in lieu of a Subaward Closeout Audit Report.

Associate Vice President for Research, Director of Sponsored Programs Executed by Subcontract Administrator

cc: Subaward File (OSP #XXXXXX)

Exhibits are for reference only and subject to change